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The boited bonnet valves were not inspected fcr vertical or horizontal
misalignment Lecause their design assures proper alignment whereas the
pressure seal design does not.

The swing arms in all nstalled BW/IP swing check valves have been
replaced with investment cast twing arms, Additionally, all valves are
inspacted for clearance prior to reassembly after replacement of swing
arms.

Modified check valves will be backflow tested if possible, or
radiographed to verify proper operation prior to fuei load.

Administrative Controls for FIBVs - Isolation Valve Review.

Dperationa)l procedures for use *n Unit 2 have been approved which
require the FIBY's to be isolated when main feedwater pumps are not
supplying flow during startup and shutdown. A review has also been
conducted by Eng?neering to determine whether similar valves existed in
other safety-related systems and whether additional protection should be
provided by requiring associated isolation valves to remain closed
during particular plant conditions. No other valves have been
identif ied where additional protection was applicable.

Rework or Replace Swing Arms
See preceding paragraphs.

TU Electric has developed corrective actions in addition to those stated in
TXX-B9849. Actions include operational administrative controls and hardware
changes such ds relocation of orifices and modifications to temperature
elements, remote operators and valve stems. These actions are being evaluated
for implementation prior to fuel load.

Sincerely,
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